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Здрав́ствуйте!   До свида́ния.
Приве́т,  Пока.́
До́брое у́тро.
До́брый день.
До́брый ве́чер.
Спокой́ной но́чи.
Вре́мя идти.́
То́чно!
До за́втра!
До встре́чи!

Hello! (+ How do you do!)   Goodbye.
Hi,  Bye.
Good morning.  (Kind morning.)
Good afternoon.  (Kind day.)
Good evening.  (Kind evening.)
Good night.   (Calm night.)
Time to go.
Exactly!
Until tomorrow!
See you later!

Извини́те!
Ничего́!
Мину́ту!
Как дела́?
Всё хорошо́.
Молоде́ц!

Excuse me!
It's okay!   +   It is nothing!
Wait a minute!
How's it going?
Everything is fine.
Well done!

Как вас зову́т?
Как её зову́т?
Меня́ зову́т …
Кто́ э́то?
Э́то мой друг.  Э́то моя́ подру́га.
Э́то моя́ жена́.
Э́то мой муж.
Э́то мой брат.  Э́то моя́ сестра.́
Э́то мой сын.  Э́то моя́ дочь.

What is your name?
What is her name?
My name is …
Who is that?
This is my friend.  This is my girlfriend.
This is my wife.
This is my husband.
This is my brother.  This is my sister.
This is my son.  This is my daughter.

Так, ты зна́ешь моего́ дру́га?
Да, мы встрет́ились. 
Нет, мы не встреча́лись.
Прия́тно познако́миться.
О́чень прия́тно.
Ско́лько тебе́ лет?
Мне се́мьдесят шесть лет.
Мне шестьдеся́т лет.

So, you know my friend?
Yes, we have met.
No, we have not met.
Nice to meet you.
Very nice (to meet you).
How old are you?
I am seventy-six.
I am sixty.

У меня́ есть маши́на.
У меня́ есть велосипе́д.
У меня́ есть большо́й апельсин́.
Апельси́н вку́сный.
Мо́жно мне я́блоко?

I have a car.
I have a bicycle.
I have a big orange.
The orange is tasty.
May I have an apple?
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Ну да, мо́жно!
У меня́ есть ма́ленькая ла́мпа.

Well yes, allowed!
I have a small lamp.

Э́то моя́ кни́га?
Да, э́то твоя́ кни́га.
Нет, э́то не твоя́ кни́га.
Вот кот.
Есть молоко́.
Мне тепло́.
Мне хо́лодно.

Is this my book?
Yes, this is your book.
No, this is not your book.
Here is the cat.
There is the milk.
I am warm.
I am cold.

*   Где́ вы живёте?
Я живу́ в Джексонвилле.
Мне тоже!
Кем вы рабо́таете?
Я инжене́р / медсестра́ / домохозя́йка.
Ты всё ещё рабо́таешь?
Нет, я не рабо́таю.  Я пенсионе́р, а вы?

Я рабо́таю в аэропорту́ / больниц́е / до́ма.
*

Where do you live?
I live in Jacksonville.
Me too!
What is your work?
I am an engineer / nurse / housewife.
Are you still working?
No, I do not work.  I am retired (a 
pensioner), and you?
I work in at the airport / hospital / home.

*   Что ты изуча́ешь?
Я изуча́ю ру́сский язы́к.
Когда́ ты изуча́ешь ру́сский язы́к?
Я учу́сь ве́чером.
Вы у́читесь до́ма?
Да, я учу́сь до́ма.
Ты идёшь домо́й?
Да, уже́ по́здно.   *

What do you study?
I study Russian language.
When do you study Russian 
I study in the evening.
Do you study at home?
Yes, I study at home.
Are you going home now?
Yes, it is already late.

Посмотри́ на меня́!
Что вы делае́те?

Look at me!
What are you doing?

У вас есть де́ти?
Да, у меня́ есть сын.
Да, у меня́ есть дочь.
Где твой сын?
Мой сын до́ма.
Где твоя́ дочь?
Она́ нахо́дится в Вискон́сине.

Do you have children?
Yes, I have a son.
Yes, I have a daughter.
Where is your son?
My son is at home.
Where is your daughter?
She is in Wisconsin.

Кото́рый час?
Сейча́с час дня.
По́лдень.

What time is it?
It is one PM.
Noon.
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Один́ два́дцать.
Како́й сего́дня день?
Сего́дня вто́рник.
Спаси́бо!
Пожа́луйста.

One-twenty.
What day is today?
Today is Tuesday.
Thank you!
You are welcome.   +   Please.

Извини́те, где по́чта?
Извини́те, где шко́ла?
Извини́те, где бале́т?
Извини́те, где ваш дом?
Э́то там.
Я не ви́жу его.́
Э́то далеко́?
Нет, э́то недалеко́ отсю́да.

Excuse me, where is the post office?
Excuse me, where is the school?
Excuse me, where is the ballet?
Excuse me, where is your home?
It is over there.
I do not see it.
Is it far?
No, it is not far from here.

У вас есть ка́рта го́рода?
Да, у меня́ есть ка́рта го́рода.
Покажи́те мне, пожа́луйста, на ка́рте.
Где мы сейча́с?
Мы здесь.
Како́й а́дрес вам ну́жен?
Мой а́дрес: Мейн-стрит, 123.
Како́й здесь но́мер до́ма?
Но́мер до́ма 123.

Do you have a map of the city?
Yes, I have a map of the city.
Show me, please, on the map.
Where are we now?
We are here.
What address do you need?
My address is 123 Main St.
What is the house number here?
The house number is 123.

Мне ну́жно такси́.
В кото́ром часу́?
За́втра, в во́семь утра́.
Куда́ ты идёшь?
Ско́лько э́то бу́дет стои́ть?
Како́й у вас а́дрес?
Вот а́дрес.
Э́то сли́шком до́рого.

I need a taxi.
At what time?
Tomorrow, at eight in the morning.
Where are you walking?
How much will it cost?
What is your address?
Here is the address.
It is too expensive.

*   Я боле́ю.
У вас жар?
Да, у меня́ жар.  Где больниц́а?
Э́то далеко́.
Где нахо́дится поликли́ника?
Э́то ря́дом.  Э́то на пло́щади.
Где туале́т?
Э́то там!   *

I am sick.
Do you have a fever?
Yes, I have a fever.  Where is the hospital?
It is far away.
Where is the outpatient clinic?
It is nearby.  It is on the square.
Where is the toilet?
It is there!

Па́спорт, пожа́луйста.
Вот мой пас́порт.

Your passport, please.
Here is my passport.
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Я американ́ец / американ́ка. I am an American.

Вы говори́те по-ру́сски?
Да, я немно́го говорю́ по-ру́сски.
Но я пло́хо говорю́ по-ру́сски.
Я понима́ю.
Что вы сказа́ли?
Я не понима́ю.
Как сказа́ть «Hi» по-ру́сски?
Привет́!

Do you speak Russian?
Yes, I speak a little Russian.
But, I speak Russian badly.
I understand.
What did you say?
I do not understand.
How do you say “Hi' in Russian?
Hi!

Где апте́ка?
Где банк?
Где кни́жный магазин́?
Ско́лько сто́ит?
Э́то о́чень дёшево.
Э́то о́чень до́рого.

Where is the pharmacy?
Where is the bank?
Where is the bookstore?
How much is the cost?
This is very cheap.
This is very expensive.

Я го́лоден.
Вы ходи́те в ресторан́ы?
Да, я ча́сто обе́даю в ресторан́е.
Что ты обы́чно ешь?
Я обы́чно ем стейк и карто́шку.

I am hungry.
Do you go to restaurants?
Yes, I often have lunch at a restaurant.
What do you usually eat?
I usually eat steak and potato.

*   В до́ме не́чего есть.
Я иду́ в продукто́вый магазин́.
Где нахо́дится продукто́вый магазин́?
Э́то ря́дом.
Торопит́ься!
Коне́чно!  И, я куплю́ хлеб, кра́сный 
карто́фель, жёлтые я́блоки, и торт.
Бу́дешь покупа́ть напи́тки?
Да, сла́дкий чай и молоко́.

There is nothing to eat in the house.
I am going to the grocery store.
Where is the location of grocery store?
It is nearby.
Hurry!
Of course!  And, I will buy bread, red 
potatoes, yellow apples, and a cake.
Will you buy drinks?
Yes, sweet tea and milk.

Вам ну́жно пригото́вить пюре́.
Я сдел́аю пюре́!
Они́ гото́вы?
Да, гото́во!
Они́ вку́сные?
Да. О́чень вку́сно!
Да́йте мне немно́го!
Они́ хороши́ - Мне ну́жно оди́н час 
сде́лать.
Я хочу́ бо́льше.

You need to make mashed potatoes.
I will make the mashed potatoes!
They are ready?
Yes, done!
Are they tasty?
Yes. Very tasty!
Give me some (a little)!
They are good - I needed an hour to make.

I want more.
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Я то́же бу́ду печь хлеб.
Чёрный хлеб?
Нет, обы́чный бе́лый хлеб.
Пожа́луйста, испеки́ хлеб - мне нра́вится 
за́пах.
Я люблю́ бе́лый хлеб с ма́слом.
Нам то́же ну́жно мя́со?
У нас есть ку́рица.
Да, ку́рица хороша.́
Ку́рица, карто́фельное пюре́ и хлеб бу́дут 
вку́сными!

I will also bake bread.
Black bread?
No, the usual white bread.
Please, bake bread - I like the smell.

I like white bread with butter.
Do we also need meat?
We have chicken.
Yes, chicken is good.
Chicken, mashed potatoes, and bread will 
be tasty!

Мы съе́ли всё!
Тепе́рь, я не го́лоден.
Я бо́льше не хочу́.
Я бо́льше не го́лоден.   *

We ate everything!
Now, I am not hungry.
I do not want any more.
I am not hungry anymore.

Да́йте мне э́то, пожал́уйста.
Да́йте мне хле́ба, пожа́луйста.
Я не хочу́ хле́ба!
Я хочу́ борщ и плов.
Что вы пьёте?
Я люблю́ сла́дкий чай.
Коне́чно!
То́же, я хочу́ чёрный чай и сок.

Give me that, please.
Give me bread, please.
I do not want the bread!
I want borsch and plov.
What do you drink?
I like sweet tea.
Of course!
Also, I want black tea and juice.

Да́йте мне пять яб́лок, пожа́луйста.
Да́йте мне воды́, пожа́луйста.
Да́йте мне чёрный чай, пожа́луйста.
Да́йте мне помидо́ры, пожа́луйста.
Да́йте мне ры́бу, пожа́луйста.

Give me five apples, please.
Give me water, please.
Give me black tea, please.
Give me tomatoes, please.
Give me fish, please.

*   Как ва́ше и́мя и фами́лия?
Меня́ зову́т Га́рик Га́рикович Бе́ликов.
Вы ру́сский?
Нет, я американ́ец / американ́ка.
Когда́ ты прие́хал домо́й?
В семь ве́чера.  *

What is your first name and last name?
My name is Garik Garikovich Belikov.
Are you Russian?
No, I am American.
When did you arrive home?
At seven PM.

*   В суббо́ту, я смотре́л фильм.
Обы́чно я не смотрю́ фи́льмы,
но я смотре́л ру́сский фильм
«Пле́нница».
Э́то был интерес́ный детекти́вный 
фильм.

Saturday, I watched a movie.
Normally, I do not watch movies,
but I watched the Russian movie
"Captive".
It was an interesting mystery movie.
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Э́то был фильм с моего́ сай́та.
Я ду́маю, актёры и актри́сы о́чень 
хорошо.́
Из фи́льма, я не учи́л ру́сский язы́к.

Они́ говори́ли о́чень бы́стро.
Но я ду́маю, что фильм отли́чный.  *

It was a film from my website.
I think the actors and actresses are very 
good.
From the film, I did not learn much 
Russian.
They spoke very fast.
But, I thought the movie was excellent.

*   Я го́лоден.
Вы ходи́те в ресторан́ы?
Да, я ча́сто обе́даю в ресторан́е.
Что обы́чно едя́т?
Я обы́чно ем стейк и карто́шку.
Вы еди́те о́вощи?
Иногда́!
Вы еди́те ру́сскую еду?́
Да, иногда́ я ем борщ и плов.
Я люблю́ шашлы́к.

I am hungry.
Do you go to restaurants?
Yes, I often eat lunch at a restaurant.
What do to usually eat?
I usually eat steak and potato.
Do you eat vegetables?
Sometimes!
Do you eat Russian foods?
Yes, sometimes I eat borsch and plov.
I love kabob.

Вы еди́те хлеб?
Да, я всегда́ ем хлеб с ма́слом.
Вы еди́те ру́сский чёрный хлеб?
Да, э́то вку́сно.
Вы еди́те зелёный хлеб?
Нет, я никогда́ не ем зелёный хлеб.    Э́то 
пло́хо!
Что вы пьёте?
Обы́чно, я пью сла́дкий чай.
Я могу́ пить и́ли компо́т, и́ли молоко.́
Мне нра́вится компо́т.
Пойдём тепе́рь в ресторан́.
Да, я го́лоден.

Do you eat bread?
Yes, I always eat bread with butter.
Do you eat the Russian black bread?
Yes, it is tasty.
Do you eat the green bread?
No, I never eat green bread.  It is bad!

What do you drink?
Normally, I drink sweet tea.
I may drink either kompot or milk.
I like kompot.
Let's go now to the restaurant.
Yes, I am hungry!

Вот рестора́н!
Сто́лик на двои́х, пожа́луйста.
Столик на троих, пожалуйста.
Вы гото́вы заказа́ть?
Я хочу́ борщ и плов.  Ещё, я хочу́ чёрный
чай и сок.
Мне, пожал́уйста, один́ шашлы́к из 
ку́рицы.  Я то́же хочу́ компо́т.
Всё о́чень хорошо́.
О́чень вку́сно!

Here is the restaurant!
Table for two, please.
Table for three, please.
Are you ready to order?
I want borsch and plov.  Also, I want black 
tea and juice.
For me, please, one kebab from chicken.   I 
want, also, kompot.
Everything is very good.
Very tasty!
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Ты гото́в идти́?
Кото́рый сейча́с час?
Сейча́с час пятна́дцать.
Вре́мя идти.́
Да!  Счёт, пожа́луйста!

Are you ready to go?
What time is it?
It is one fifteen.
Time to go.
Yes!  Check, please!

Пойдём!
Где твоя́ маши́на?
Моя́ машин́а стои́т пе́ред рестора́ном.
Мой то́же.
До встре́чи!
Пока́-пока́!   *

Lets go!
Where is your car?
My car is in front of the restaurant.
Mine, also.
See you later!
Bye-Bye!

Приве́т, Дже́сси /  Джин́ни / Га́рик.
Привет́!
Как прошли́ выходны́е?
Э́то бы́ло норма́льно. Я пое́хал в 
Филаде́льфию, что́бы уви́деться с 
до́черью.
Ско́лько вре́мени занима́ет пое́здка?
Приме́рно два часа́.
Э́то непло́хо.
Я привы́к к э́тому. Я ча́сто туда́ е́зжу.
Был ли э́то осо́бенный слу́чай?
Да. Она́ устра́ивала вечери́нку по слу́чаю
дня рожде́ния своего́ му́жа.
Как прошла́ вечерин́ка?
Э́то бы́ло хорошо́. Он был удивлён. И еда́
была́ хоро́шей.
Звучи́т заба́вно!

Hi, Jessie / Jeannie / Garik.
Hi!
How was your weekend?
It was okay.  I drove to Philadelphia to see 
my daughter.

How long is the drive?
Approximately two hours.
That is not bad.
I'm used to it.  I drive there often.
Was this a special occasion (happening)?
Yes. She was having a birthday party for 
her husband.
How was the party?
It was good.  He was surprised.  And, the 
food was good.
Sounds like fun!

Приве́т, Дже́сси /  Джин́ни / Га́рик.
Привет́!  Как прошёл твой день?
Всё бы́ло хорошо́.
Вы отку́да?
Я из Аме́рики.
Я из США, а вы?
Я из Кана́ды.
Вы когда́-нибудь бы́ли в России́?
Где́ вы живёте?
Где́ вы рабо́таете?
Где́ вы учи́ли ру́сский язы́к?
Где нахо́дится туале́т?
Иди́те напра́во.

Hi, Jessie / Jeannie / Garik.
Hi!  How was your day?
It was fine.
Where are you from?
I am from America.
I am from the USA, and you?
I am from Canada.
Have you ever (someday) been to Russia?
Where do you live?
Where do you work?
Where did you learn Russian?
Where is the toilet?
Go to the right.
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Как вас зову́т?
Меня́ зову́т …
Как дела́?
Я хорошо́. Спаси́бо.
Как до́лго вы у́чите ру́сский язы́к?
Я учу́ ру́сский язы́к 10 (де́сять) ме́сяцев.

Како́й у вас но́мер телефо́на?
Извини́те, я забы́л свой но́мер телефо́на.
Когда́ вас день рожде́ния?
Мой день рожден́ия о́чень ско́ро.
Ско́лько вам лет?
Мне ско́ро бу́дет 40 (со́рок).
Что-что?  Что вы сказа́ли?
Что э́то?
Э́то пода́рок для вас.
Вам нра́вится э́то?
Вам нра́вятся э́ти цветы́?
Вам нра́вится э́то Кино́?

Я изуча́л ру́сский язы́к весь день.
Без пробле́м!
Звучи́т рабо́та!
Я так не ду́маю.
Я согла́сен.  Я согла́сна.
Я не согла́сен.  Я не соглас́на.
Я не могу́ не согласи́ться ц ва́ми.
Полага́ю, что так.
Мо́жет быть.
Что вы ду́маете?

What is your name?
My name is …
How are you?
I am fine.  Thank you.
How long have you been studying Russian?
I have been studying Russian for 10 
months.
What is your phone number?
Sorry, I forgot my phone number.
When is your birthday?
My birthday is very soon.
How old are you?
I'm going to be 18 soon.
What-what?  What did you say?
What is it?
It is a present for you.
Do you like this?
Do you like these flowers?
Do you like this movie?

I studied Russian language all day.
No problem!  (Without problem!)
Sounds like work!
I don't think so.
I agree.  (m,f)
I don't agree.  (m,f)
I couldn't agree with you more.
I guess so.
Maybe.
What do you think?

*  denotes Dialog  * а́ э́ и́ о́ у́ ы́ я́ е́ ю́ А́ Э́ И́ О́ У́ Ы́ Я́ Е́ Ю́
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